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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 27 July 2018 8:01 AM

To: ‘Ngian, Kelvyna'; SUR; Janice Lee (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: SKU1408K -Market value

Dear Kelvyna,

The market value of SKU 1408K is $94K-$95K (Estimated) as at Jan 2018

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 26 July 2018 4:01 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Janice Lee (LKKAuto) <JaniceLee @lkkauto.com>
Subject: SKU1408K -Market value

Hi team

Kindly advise market value as at DOA 1.1.18

Thanks & Best Regards,

Kelvyna Ngian
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immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.
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. SKU1408K

Transaction ref 2017111712090405 6305

" The owner and vehicle particulars for Vehicle No. SKU1408K as at 17 Nov 2017 are as follows:

Pow 1'\1[\13
(ans)

. 17 Nov 2017

- 19 Jun 2015

. 19 Jun 2015

- P11 - Passenger Station Wagon/Jeep/Land Rover
+ Normal

. 'With Sun Roof

: TOYOTA

- HARRIER PREMIUM 20A
- 2014

: Black

4

. ZSU600038506 / -

: Petrol

. 3ZRB513403 / -

1 1986/ -

: 1610

. 1885

- $29,148.00

: Yes

. 18 Jun 2025

. $11,404.00

L2

- 1125850370

- 92015070103000880M
: 18 Jun 2025

. B - Car zbove 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)

$75,000.00/ -

: $75,000.00
: $22,808.00

. To renew the COE, the Prevailing Quota Premium

payable is that of Category B.
The PARF eligibility of the vehicle will expire on 18
Jun 2025.
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Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Creative Auto

Posted: 23-Jul-2018

: 2015 Toyots Harrier, Toyota Harrier, Toyota, Harrier, Used Toyota

Toyota Harrier 2.0A Premium 599,500 $12,880 fyr 17-Jun-2015 1,986 cc 35,500 km suv Available
Panoramic

Elegant White SUV, Premium Model With Panoramic Sunroof And Electric Tailgate, One Owner Only, Low Mileage Done, Acccident Free, Very Well
Maintained, Drive Away With Minimum Down Payment, Flexible In..,

Prirne Motor & Leasing

Posted: 23-Jul-2018 Tags: 2015 Toyota Harrier, Toyota Harrier,

ata, Harrier, Used Taynta

Toyota Harrier 2,0A Premium $94,000 $12,760 fyr 29-Jan-2015 1,986 cc - Suv Available
Panoramic

Elegant Silver SUV, Premium Model With Panoramic Sunroof And Electric Tailgate, One Owner Only, Low Mileage Done, Accident Free, Very Well
Maintained, Drive Away With Minimum Down Payment, Flexible In...

Prime Motor & Leasing

23-Jul-2018  Tags: 2015 Toyota Harrier, Toyota Harrier, Toyota, Harrier, Used Toyota

Toyota Harrier 2.0A Premium $140,800 $18,920 fyr 27-May-2015 1,986 cc 50,789 km SuvV Available
Panoramic .

Up To 80% Loan, Flexible Bank/In House Loan Available, Subject To Approval! Superb Well Maintained, Buy With A Peace Of Mind, Trade In Welcome,
Come View And Test Drive To Belleve, Please Contact Dire...

AL Autocar Pte Ltd

Po
Pos

od: 21-3ul-2018 Tags: 2015 Teyota Harrler, Toyate Harrier, Toyota, Harrier, Used Toyota
The best car deals without the hassle!

We have over a thousand consignment cars available for sale at highly attractive prices. All without the need to do paperwork. Pick out your favourite
car today.

Find cut more!

Toyota Harrier 2.0A Premium $96,800 $12,120 fyr 24-Jun-2015 1,986 cc - SUV Availahle
Panoramic

90% Loan Avail At Monthly $1.3k+, Currently 1 Of The Lowest Price In The Market But Probably The Best Condition! Pearl White Beauty, Superbly
Maintained By Its 1 Previous Owner, Near Flawless Interior...

P

i 20-Jul-2018 Tags: 2015 Toyota Harrier, Toyota Harrier, Tovota, Harrier, Used Toyola
¥ . ¥

Toyota Harrier 2.0A Premium $103,800 $11,950 fyr 09-Nov-2015 1,986 cc 33,125 km SuvV Available
Panoramic

High ARF Value At $33,290 With Only Depre §11k, Lowest Price Tag Need No Compare With Others Yet Mileage Only 33km, Expansive Bodykits With
Led Signal And Daylights, Stunning White Paintwork, Accident... .

AL Autocar Pte Ltd

Posted: 20-Jul-2018  Tags: 2015 Toyota Harrier, Toyota Harrier, Toyota, Harrier, Used Toyota

Toyota Harrier 2.0A Premium $99,800 $12,880 fyr 02-Jun-2015 1,986 cc - Suv Available
Panoramic

Beautiful White Panoramic Roof Unit, Very Well Maintained By A Fussy Owner Since Day 1, Very Stylist SUV For Family, Call And View This Japan Made
Urban SUV Now, Loan And Trade In Welcome!

Lay Auto Pte Ltd
F

20-Jul-2018 Tags: 2015 Toyota Harrier, Toyota Harrier, Toyota, Harrier, Used Toyory

Toyota Harrier 2.0A Elegance £110,000 $14,630 fyr 19-Jun-2015 1,986 cc 55,166 km SUV Available
Panaramic

Best Buy! 1 Owner Only! More Than $20k Worth Of Upgrade To The Car! Sound System, Bodykit, Cool And Lite Window Tint, Titan Package, BC
Forged Rim, Full Under Carriage Stable Bars, Brake Kit And Etc. ...

Posted: 20-0U-2058 T 2015 Toyota Harrier, Toyota Harrer, Toyota, Harrier, Used Toyota

Toyota Harrier 2.0A Premium 599,800 $12,140 fyr 10-Jul-2015 1,986 cc 38,500 km Suv Available
Panoramic

6 Months Engine/Gearbox Warranty From Our In-house Warkshop, Excellent Condition, Accident Free, Bank Loan In House Loan Available, Trade In
Welcome,

Posted: 19-Jul-2018 Tags: 2015 Teoyola Harrier, Toyola Harrier, Toyola, Harrier, Used Toyota

Toyota Harrier 2.0A Elegance $50,000 $11,670 fyr 19-Jun-2015 1,986 cc 47,000 km SUv Avaitable
~ne Owner Only! Cheapest In The Market! Beautiful White Unit Selling At Low Depreciation, New 4 Tyres! 100% Accident Free! Genuine Low Mileage

47,000! Just Done Servicing, Well Maintained By Previo... PREMIUM A J
Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 1 ]
Toyota Harrier 2,04 To compare cars, To compare cars, To compare cars,
Premium Pancramic select from the select from the select from the

search results. search resuits, search results,

24-1un-2015

hitp://www.sgcarmart.comfused_cars/listing.php?MMO=Harrier&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2015&AVL=2&MOD=Toyota
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